
AGENDA 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
PARK COMMISSION REGULAR 

MEETING 
      Tuesday, July 8, 2025, 4:30pm 
                        Service Center 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING – 4:30PM 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. May 13, 2025 Park Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

6. PRESENTATIONS 
 

7. COMMUNICATIONS 
A. April Stewardship Calendars 

 
8. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Celebrate Meridian Recap 
B. Park and Open Space Naming Policy 
C. Cricket field update 

 
9. ACTION ITEMS 

 
10. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

A. Budget Updates 
B. Senior and Community Center Updates 
C. Red Cedar Water Trail Updates 
D. Meridian Mall Parking Lot Repairs 
E. Marshall Park Update 

 
11. COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS 

A. Township Board Report – Chair Farris 
B. Land Preservation Report – Commissioner Stephens 
C. Environmental Commission Report – Commissioner MacDonald 
D. Historical Village Report – Commissioner Rambo 
E. Nokomis Cultural Center – Commissioner Lick 

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
13. OTHER MATTERS AND COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

    All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained. 
 

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Parks & Recreation Director, Courtney 
Wisinski: 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett, MI 48864 or 517.853.4600 - Ten Day Notice is Required. 

 
Meeting Location: Service Center, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett, MI  48840 

 Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 



MINUTES 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
PARK COMMISSION REGULAR 

MEETING 
      Tuesday, May 13, 2025, 4:30pm 
                    Town Hall-Televised 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING – 4:30PM 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
1. Chair called meeting to order at 4:30 PM. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

1. Present: Chair Farris, Commissioners Lick, McDonald, Rambo and Stephens were present at 
roll call.  

2. Staff present: Director Wisinski 
3. Guests present: Richard Miksicek, Environmental Commission liaison, and David Batten and 

Sue Ziara (Meridian Market Gleaning Program) 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. There was no public comment.  
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
1. Commissioner Lick moved to approve the agenda, Commissioner Rambo seconded. 

 
  VOICE VOTE: unanimous 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. April 8, 2025 Park Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 

1. Chair Farris moved to clarify that under Discussion Item 1. A. that language about 
August be removed with the millage renewal.  

2. Commissioner Stephens moved to approve the minutes, as amended. Commissioner 
Lick seconded.  

 
6. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Farmer’s Markets Gleaning Program Presentation 
1. David Batten and Sue Ziara, members of the Meridian Market Gleaning Program, 

presented on how the program started, and where the program is headed in the 
upcoming outdoor season. The commissioners thanked Dave and Sue for their time, 
and commended them on their organization of the program.  

 
7. COMMUNICATIONS 

1. May Stewardship Calendars 
1. Director Wisinski shared the May Stewardship calendar and that the land stewardship 

team currently in northern Michigan at an eastern Mississauga rattlesnake training.  
2. Parks and Recreation Playbook 

1. Director Wisinski updated the Park Commissioners on the monthly Parks and 
Recreation newsletter that is developed with the Communications department. One 
highlight of the Playbook included details about the Meridian Pride event.   

3. Commissioner Rambo moved to place the communications on file, Commissioner Lick seconded.  
  
 VOICE VOTE: unanimous 

 
8. DISCUSSION ITEMS 



1. Meridian Township Parks and Recreation 5-Year Plan 
a. Director Wisinski asked the members of the Park Commission how they would like to 

have this information presented. Chair Farris asked Director Wisinski to create a 
timeline with Township Manager Dempsey.  

2. Red Cedar Watertrail Program – MDNR Water Trail Designation Application 
a. Director Wisinski discussed the hiring process for a part-time employee focused on 

the Red Cedar Waterway and Land Preservation. Director Wisinski spoke about the 
work group made up of members of Williamston, Williamstown Township and 
Meridian Township, and how she has been working to apply for a Water Trails 
Designation through the Michigan Department of Natural Resources. The Middle 
Grand and Grand Rivers have already applied for designation. Chair Farris brought up 
legislation that was proposed at the state level regarding the Michigan Recreation 
passport, and Commissioners Stephens and McDonald encouraged everyone to 
contact their elected officials regarding the legislation.  

 
9. ACTION ITEMS 

1. There were no action items.  
 

10. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
A. Budget Updates 

a. Director Wisinski asked the commissioners to look at the April 2025 budget report, and 
shared progress on each of the projects. The first (5280 Okemos Road) project is part of 
the Phase II trailhead – part of the larger MSU to Lake Lansing trail – and the grant that 
was applied for in March, staff still has not heard back from NRTF. NRTF will likely make 
decisions in the fall.  

b. Director Wisinski has requested bids for both the Towner Road Inclusive Playground, 
and Ottawa Hills Playground. In the future, Director Wisinski would like to see all 
playgrounds have inclusive elements.  

c. The Marshall Park amenities include a shade structure. Chair Farris noted that when she 
visited Marshall Park, it was difficult to navigate because of the direct sun, and looks 
forward to improvements. The commission asked that future plans include 
neighborhood children in the participation process.  

d. Cricket field progress has stalled, as staff was waiting for the fields to dry out from the 
spring rain. The Towner Road baseball field restoration was completed in the spring.  

B. Senior and Community Center Updates 
a. Director Wisinski shared the history of the task force and what the Township Board was 

contemplating regarding millage rates during their last board meeting. The 
commissioners asked a few questions of Director Wisinski, including the general cost of 
both the building and operations.  

C. Miscellaneous   
a. There were no miscellaneous items.  

 
11. COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Township Board Report – Chair Farris 
1. Chair Farris attended the Township Board meeting the previous week, and shared 

her thoughts on the Township Board’s decision of a stand-alone senior center, or 
combined senior/community center.  

2. Land Preservation Report – Commissioner Stephens 
1. Commissioner Stephens commented that field season was underway for the land 

preservation team.  
3. Environmental Commission Report – Commissioner McDonald 

1. Commissioner McDonald asked that staff connect and introduce Commissioner 
McDonald to the Environmental Commission.  

4. Historical Village Report – Commissioner Rambo 
1. Commissioner Rambo did not have an update.  

5. Nokomis Cultural Center – Commissioner Lick 



1. Commissioner Lick informed the other commissioners of the language classes and 
Saturday craft socials that the Nokomis staff and volunteers put on every week for 
the community. Commissioner Lick planned to attend a board meeting in the future.   

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. Richard Miksicek, Environmental Commission liaison, reported on the EC’s recent meeting, 
and decisions made there regarding a trail connector wetland use permit, and clarifications 
regarding the bioswale at Marshall Park. The Environmental Commission is also planning on 
tabling regarding Planting a Green Meridian.   

 
13. OTHER MATTERS AND COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 

1. Commissioner Stephens updated the commissioners on getting out in the community and 
having children fish. Commissioner McDonald raised the idea of naming part of Newton Road 
Park after a pillar in the Haslett lacrosse community. Commissioner Lick asked Director 
Wisinski if Director Wisinski could share a copy of the park naming rules at the next meeting. 
Commissioner Rambo commented that she recently visited Wonch, and it is a well-utilized 
park in the park system. Chair Farris noted that the next meeting would be Tuesday, June 10th 
at the Service Center.  

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
1. The meeting was adjourned at 5:42 PM.  

    All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained. 
 

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Parks & Recreation Director, Courtney 
Wisinski: 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett, MI 48864 or 517.853.4600 - Ten Day Notice is Required. 

 
Meeting Location: Service Center, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett, MI  48840 

 Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 



CONNECT. LEARN. CONSERVES T E W A R D S H I P

S M T W TH F S

*ALL EVENTS ARE WEATHER DEPENDENT & MAY BE CANCELLED THE DAY OF

TRAILSIDE ECOLOGY: AQUATIC PLANT EDITION
Learn about our local flora & fauna, get to know our parks &
preserves personally!

Meet at Central Park Pond South (1990 Central Park Drive)
to learn about aquatic plants from Stewardship
Coordinator Assistant, Lucy Breda! Lucy will show us how
to ID these plants, their ecology, & why they are important
to aquatic ecosystems.

27

PLEASE CONTACT EMMA AT ECAMPBELL@MERIDIAN.MI.US,  OR 517.897.3610

JULY

8

STEWARDSHIP SATURDAYS  
These workdays occur every other Saturday year round

July 12, Native Planting at Lake Lansing North Preserve
1000 Wild Ginger Trail, Haslett

July 26, Native Planting at Davis Foster Preserve
5120 Van Atta Road, Okemos 

TRAILSIDE
ECOLOGY

6 - 7:30 PM

STEWARDSHIP
SATURDAY
9:30-12PM

WEEKDAY WARRIORS:  Occurs every other Thursday
July 17, hand pull invasive hedge parsley (Torilis japonica) at
Davis Foster Preserve

5120 Van Atta Road, Okemos
July 31, hand pull invasive hedge parsley (Torilis japonica)
along the trail at Lake Lansing North Preserve

1000 Wild Ginger Trail, Haslett

CONNECT

 LEARN

CONSERVE

STEWARDSHIP 
SATURDAY

9:30 - 1 2 PM

21

4 5

6 7 10 1 1 1 2

13 14 16 1 7 18 19

20 23 24 25 2 6

28

9

15

22

2 9 30

TOWNSHIP
OFFICES
CLOSED

WEEKDAY
WARRIORS

1-3 PM

21

3 1

3

WEEKDAY
WARRIORS

1-3 PM



8.B. 
 

 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Park Commissioners 

Courtney Wisinski, Director of Parks and Recreation  

July 3, 2025 

2025 Celebrate Meridian Recap 

 
 

 

The annual Celebrate Meridian Festival took place on June 28, 2025, and has continued to grow 

significantly over the past several years. This exciting community event featured a wide variety 

of activities, including the Farmers Market, live entertainment, beer gardens, food trucks, 

children’s activities, vendors, and participation from both the Nokomis Cultural Heritage 
Center and the Meridian Historical Village. Art and business vendors added further enthusiasm 

to the day. 

Over the past two years, the Parks and Recreation Department has worked to enhance the 

festival by introducing cultural performances and replacing the traditional fireworks with a 

more inclusive and environmentally friendly drone show. 

Planning for the event begins in January and requires a truly collaborative effort involving the 

Parks and Recreation Department, Police, Fire, Communications, DPW, community partners, 
and dedicated volunteers. The event planning team and maintenance staff did an exceptional 

job this year, and their expertise, time, and commitment were essential in making the festival a 
success. 

As with any large-scale event, a few challenges occurred. The most notable was a brief technical 

issue with the drone show, but staff responded quickly and efficiently to address the problem. 

Looking ahead, the planning team will debrief and begin preparations for an even more 

successful 2026 Celebrate Meridian Festival. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 



8.B. 
 

 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Park Commissioners 

Courtney Wisinski, Director of Parks and Recreation  

July 3, 2025 

Policy Statement for Naming Meridian Parks 

 
 

 

In response to a recent inquiry, I recommend a review and discussion of the Policy Statement 

for Naming Meridian Parks, originally adopted by the Park Commission on April 15, 2008. 

This review will ensure the policy remains relevant and reflects the current values, practices, 

and growth of our community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 



Policy Statement for Naming Meridian Parks 
Adopted by Park Commission April 15, 2008 

 

The Meridian Township Park Commission, hereby establishes this policy regarding the naming of public parks  

and park features within the Township.  The name shall be based upon criteria established by this policy with the 
Park Commission having the final authority. Consideration will be given to naming, but not limited to, these listed 

examples. 
  
Park Names 

 May be named for a person, family, organization, corporation or other entity that played a significant role 
in the founding and early development or redevelopment of the Park. 

o A benefactor donated all of the park land or contributed 75% or more of the purchase price for the 
park land. 

o A benefactor who made a significant gift to the parks of a minimum of $500,000. 

o A person can be recognized for sustained commitment and dedication to the park 
 

Park Buildings/Facilities 

 New Facilities or additions to existing facilities consistent with the latest 5-year Parks and Recreation 
Master Plan and/or projects approved by the Park Commission, may be selected for funding by a benefactor 
wishing to make a gift for the construction of a specific facility. 

 

Park Feature or Element Names 

 A park feature or element such as, but not limited to, a structure, addition to a structure, an amenity 
(benches, grills, play equipment), an athletic field, or a bridge, may be named for a donor who contributes 
100% of the cost for the element.   

 A benefactor who provides a significant bequest of $250,000 or more to a Park may be honored by having 
a particular park feature named on behalf of that donor. 

 

Endowed Position Names 

 A particular position, such as that of a Nature Center Naturalist, may be named for a benefactor who funds 
an endowment, the proceeds of which would be sufficient to fund the salary and fringe benefits of such a 
position. 

 
Miscellaneous 

 If the name is not used in the actual name of the Park, a sign, marker or plaque honoring the person’s 
memory can be placed in the Park in accordance with the applicable regulations and policies of the Parks 
and Recreation Department. 

 Under some circumstances, a portion of donations or bequests may be designated for perpetual care and 
maintenance of a particular gift; such as, but not limited to, benches, trees, or gardens that would require 

continued upkeep. 
 

Process for Name Proposal 

 
An individual or group living in Meridian Township may propose a name using an application available from the 

Meridian Township Parks and Recreation Department.  The Park Commission will review the proposals to ensure 
that the application(s) is complete.   

 
A notice will be published on the web site for Meridian Township and in the local newspaper requesting public 
feedback on the proposal(s) for a 30 day period.   

 
At the conclusion of the 30 day feedback period, the Park Commission will make a decision, by a majority vote, 
and announce it at their next regular scheduled meeting. 

 



































Meridian Charter Township
Attn: Courtney Wisinski
2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court
East Lansing, MI 48823
United States
Phone: 517-853-4604
wisinski@meridian.mi.us

Ship to Zip 48823

Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Amount

1 INSTALL Installation - Installation of Game Time Pieces $61,000.00 $61,000.00

Towner Rd Park

4043 PIP GT-Impax - Supply and Installation of Poured in Place Rubber Safety Surfacing $26.40 $106,735.20

4043 Excavation GT-Impax - Excavation of Pit to a depth of 12" $3.50 $14,150.50

1 2-5 Area

1 RDU GameTime - Custom Game Time Prime Time Unit $69,027.34 $69,027.34

(1) 12023 -- 3 1/2" Uprt Ass'Y Alum 8'

(18) 12069 -- 3 1/2"Uprt Ass'Y Alum 14'

(1) 12502 -- Lil Foot Slide Attachment

(1) 12728 -- Single Seat P/T

(1) 18337 -- 36" Tri Transfer Platform

(1) 18679 -- Bongos

(1) 18692 -- Single Thunder Ring

(1) 18766 -- Fun Seat 36"

(1) 19057 -- Wave (Standard)

(1) 19084 -- Ashiko

(1) 19085 -- Djembe

(1) 19104 -- Ridge Climber

(1) 19105 -- Clover Leaf (2' & 2'-6")

(1) 19169 -- Leaning Wall (2')

(1) 19213 -- Challenge Canyon (2 Deck Span)

(1) 19247 -- How Tall Am I

(1) 19287 -- River Rock Climber

(3) 19289 -- Two Piece Hex Deck

(1) 19362 -- 3'-6"/4'-0" Zip Swerve Slide Left

(1) 19416 -- Crawl-In Double Fun-L Up

(1) 19456 -- Bells Panel (Roto)

(1) 19698 -- Sloped Funnel Climber Barrier (Dbl)

(1) 19743 -- PT Sensory Wave Challenge Transfer 2'

(3) 19758 -- Umbra Hex roof

(18) 19762 -- Umbra Roof Plug

1 5-12 Area

GameTime c/o Sinclair Recreation 
176 E Lakewood Blvd 
Holland, MI 49424 
Ph: 800-444-4954 
Fax: 616-392-8634

05/20/2025
Quote # 

107755-02-01

Meridian Charter Township - Towner RD and Ottawa Hills Park

Page 1 of 5



Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Amount

1 RDU GameTime - Custom Game Time Prime Time Unit $80,280.00 $80,280.00

(1) 5216 -- Surge Climber 3' Pedestal

(1) 5257 -- Catalina Inclned Climber 2'Pedestal

(1) 5259 -- Kai Climber 1' Pedestal FS

(1) 6313 -- Dune 12

(1) 6314 -- Dune 11

(1) 6315 -- Dune 9

(1) 12023 -- 3 1/2" Uprt Ass'Y Alum 8'

(8) 12025 -- 3 1/2" Uprt Ass'Y Alum 10'

(2) 12026 -- 3 1/2" Uprt Ass'Y Alum 11'

(1) 12027 -- 3 1/2" Uprt Ass'Y Alum 12'

(4) 12068 -- 3 1/2"Uprt Ass'Y Alum 13'

(1) 12215 -- Crunch Bar Prime Time

(2) 18200 -- 36" Sq Punched Deck P/T 1.3125

(2) 18201 -- 36" Tri Punched Deck P/T

(1) 18679 -- Bongos

(1) 18766 -- Fun Seat 36"

(1) 18884 -- Maze Panel (Below Deck)

(1) 18896 -- Answer Ball Panel Assembly

(2) 19001 -- Entry Way

(1) 19014 -- Transfer Platform W/ Barrier (4')

(4) 19037 -- Offset Archway

(2) 19214 -- Rung Enclosure

(1) 19247 -- How Tall Am I

(1) 19362 -- 3'-6"/4'-0" Zip Swerve Slide Left

(1) 19416 -- Crawl-In Double Fun-L Up

(1) 19484 -- 360 Spiral Slide 6' w/roto hood

(1) 19648 -- 12" Stepped Deck

(1) 19752 -- Traverse Climber

(1) 19760 -- Erratic Climber Link 3' Rise

(1) 19786 -- Edge Climber Attachment 2'0/5'0

(1) 19980 -- Basic Eleo Climber 5'

(1) 19993 -- Basic Eleo 60 Degree Link

(3) 90267 -- 9' Upright, Alum

(1) 91743 -- Catalina Climber Base

Ottawa Hills Park

1 R/D GT-Impax - Removal and Disposal of Existing - 
Including the pullback of EWF to be reused 

$2,500.00 $2,500.00

GameTime c/o Sinclair Recreation 
176 E Lakewood Blvd 
Holland, MI 49424 
Ph: 800-444-4954 
Fax: 616-392-8634

05/20/2025
Quote # 

107755-02-01

Meridian Charter Township - Towner RD and Ottawa Hills Park

Page 2 of 5



Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Amount

2238 EWF GT-Impax - Supply and install of Engineered Wood Fiber- 
6" top off for the playground and swings 

$1.31 $2,931.78

2 161292 GameTime - Wear Mat 36" x 36" $336.00 $672.00

1 RDU GameTime - Custom Game Time Prime Time Unit $34,102.00 $34,102.00

(6) 12025 -- 3 1/2" Uprt Ass'Y Alum 10'

(6) 12026 -- 3 1/2" Uprt Ass'Y Alum 11'

(3) 18200 -- 36" Sq Punched Deck P/T 1.3125

(1) 18237 -- 3'-0" Funnel Bdg W/Barrier

(1) 18679 -- Bongos

(1) 18692 -- Single Thunder Ring

(1) 19004 -- Transfer System W/Barrier (1' Rise)

(1) 19014 -- Transfer Platform W/ Barrier (4')

(1) 19104 -- Ridge Climber

(1) 19112 -- Corkscrew (4'-6" & 5')

(1) 19123 -- Straight Zip Slide (4')

(1) 19198 -- 26" Bubble Panel

(1) 19243 -- Drivers Panel

(1) 19363 -- 3'-6"/4'-0" Zip Swerve Slide Right

(1) 19793 -- Double Zip slide 5'-0"

Contract: OMNIA #2017001134 Sub Total $371,398.82

Discount ($42,109.04)

Freight $1,800.00

Total $331,089.78

This quotation is subject to policies in the current GameTime Playground Catalog and the following terms and conditions.  Our
quotation is based on shipment of all items at one time to a single destination, unless noted, and changes are subject to price
adjustment.  Purchases to be supported by your written purchase order made out to GAMETIME C/O SINCLAIR
RECREATION.  A 2.5% PROCESSING FEE WILL BE ADDED TO ALL ORDERS PAID VIA CREDIT CARD. 
 
Pricing: f.o.b. factory, firm for 30 days from date of quotation unless otherwise noted on quotation.  Sales tax will be added at
time of invoicing unless a tax exemption certificate is provided at time of order entry. 
 
Payment terms: Net 30 days for tax supported governmental agencies. A 1.5% per month finance charge will be imposed on
all past due accounts. Equipment shall be invoiced separately from other services and shall be payable in advance of those
services and project completion. Retainage not accepted. 
 
Shipment: Order shall ship within 6-8 weeks after GameTime's receipt and acceptance of your purchase order, color
selections, approved submittals, and receipt of deposit, if required. 
 

GameTime c/o Sinclair Recreation 
176 E Lakewood Blvd 
Holland, MI 49424 
Ph: 800-444-4954 
Fax: 616-392-8634

05/20/2025
Quote # 

107755-02-01

Meridian Charter Township - Towner RD and Ottawa Hills Park

Page 3 of 5



Installation: Shall be by a Certified GameTime Installer. Customer shall be responsible for scheduling coordination and site
preparation. Site should be level and permit installation equipment access. Purchaser shall be responsible for unknown
conditions such as buried utilities, tree stumps, bedrock or any concealed materials or conditions that may result in additional
labor or material costs. Payment terms for installation is Net 10 Days.   
 
NOTE:  PRICING DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY DAVIS BACON OR PREVAILING WAGE RATES UNLESS SPECIFICALLY
IDENTIFIED ABOVE IN QUOTE.  THERE WILL BE A BACKCHARGE FOR THE INSTALLATION TO BE DONE THROUGH
FELT, PEASTONE, SURFACING, OR WOODCHIPS, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY LISTED IN ABOVE QUOTE. 
 
Submittals: Our design proposal reflects the spirit and intent of the project plans and specifications. While some variations may
exist between our quotation and the project design, the differences do not materially affect the intended use. GameTime
designs and specifications are unique and not intended to be identical in all respects to other manufacturers. We shall submit
for review and approval by the owner's representative detailed drawings depicting the equipment to be furnished accompanied
by specifications describing materials. Once approved, these drawings and specifications shall constitute the final documents
for the project and shall take precedence over all other requirements. 
 
Exclusions: Unless specifically included, this quotation excludes all site work and landscaping; removal of existing equipment;
acceptance of equipment and off-loading; storage of goods prior to installation; equipment assembly and installation; safety
surfacing; borders, drainage provisions, or any local/municipal permits or paperwork that may be required. 
 

GameTime c/o Sinclair Recreation 
176 E Lakewood Blvd 
Holland, MI 49424 
Ph: 800-444-4954 
Fax: 616-392-8634

05/20/2025
Quote # 

107755-02-01

Meridian Charter Township - Towner RD and Ottawa Hills Park

Page 4 of 5



Acceptance of quotation: 
  
Accepted By (printed): ______________________________                        P.O. No: ______________________________________ 
                                                                                                                       Please make P.O.s out to GameTime C/O Sinclair Recreation 
Signature: ___________________________________________                 
 
Title: ________________________________________________                   Date: ________________________________________ 
 
Facsimile: ____________________________________________                  Phone: _______________________________________

Email: _______________________________________________                  Purchase Amount: $331,089.78 
 

REQUIRED ORDER INFORMATION: 
 
Bill To: _______________________________________________                   Ship To: ____________________________________ 
 
Contact: _____________________________________________                  Contact: _____________________________________  
 
Address: _____________________________________________                 Address: _____________________________________ 
 
Address: _____________________________________________                 Address: _____________________________________ 
 
City, State, Zip: _______________________________________            City, State, Zip: ___________________________________ 
 
Tel: ___________________________________________________                 Tel: ________________________________________  
       (For Accounts Payable)                                                                             (To call before delivery) 
 
Email: ________________________________________________                Email: _______________________________________ 
 
 
COLOR SELECTIONS: _______________________________________________________________________________________

SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE #: ____________________________________ (PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF CERTIFICATE) 
 
NOTE:  IF INSTALLATION IS BEING QUOTED, THERE WILL BE A BACKCHARGE FOR THE INSTALLATION TO BE DONE THROUGH FELT,
PEASTONE, SURFACING, OR WOODCHIPS.  PRICING VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF QUOTATION UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.  ANY MODIFICATIONS TO AN ACCEPTED QUOTATION MUST BE DOCUMENTED IN WRITING OR WITH A NEW OR SEPARATE
QUOTE.  VERBAL MODIFICATIONS TO PREVIOUSLY SIGNED QUOTES WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  

GameTime c/o Sinclair Recreation 
176 E Lakewood Blvd 
Holland, MI 49424 
Ph: 800-444-4954 
Fax: 616-392-8634

05/20/2025
Quote # 

107755-02-01

Meridian Charter Township - Towner RD and Ottawa Hills Park

Page 5 of 5






	Meridian Charter Township - Towner Road and Ottawa Hills Parks (1).pdf
	Meridian - Towner e
	Meridian - Towner f
	Meridian - Towner g
	Meridian - Towner h
	Meridian - Towner i
	Meridian - Towner a
	Meridian - Towner b
	Meridian - Towner c
	Meridian - Towner d
	Meridian - Ottawa a
	Meridian - Ottawa b
	Meridian - Ottawa c
	Meridian - Ottawa d
	Meridian Charter Township - Towner Rd Park Model (2-5 Area)
	Meridian Charter Township - Towner Rd Park Model (5-12 Area)
	Meridian Charter Township - Ottawa Hills Park Model (1)
	Meridian Charter Township - Towner RD and Ottawa Hills Park - Quote


